March 14, 198.

. Docket No.: 50-160

Or, Ratib A, Karam, Director
Neely Nuclear Research Center

Georgia Institute of Technology
Atlanta, Georgia 30332

Dear Dr, Karam:

Tne Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has issued the enclosed Amendment
No. 6 to License No. R-97 for the Georgia Institute of Technology Research
Reactor. This amendment consists of changes to both the license and the
technical specifications in response to your application of December 18,
1984,

not to use, the fuel from your AGN-201 reactor, License No. R-111, Docket
No. 50-276, which is being decommissioned, and changes your technical
specifications to 1) show a modified organizational structure for the
management of the Nuclear Research Center, and 2) update several terms
used in your text to reflect the current NRC practice and organization.

A copy of the Safety Evaluation is also enclosed.

Sincerely,

Original signed b
Ceci? 0. Thggas, Cxief

The amendment changes License No. R-97 to authorize you to possess, but
Standardization & Special
Projects Branch
Division of Licensing
Enclosure:
1. Amendment No. 6
2. Safety Evaluation

cc w/enclosures:
See next page
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UNITED STATES

NUCLZAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

o0 STATEy

March 14, 1985
Docket No.: 50-160

Dr. Ratib A. Karam, Director
Neely Nuclear Research Center
Georgia Institute of Technology
Atlanta, Georgia 30332

Dear Dr. Karam:

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has issued the enclosed Amendment
No. 6 to License No. R-97 for the Georgia Institute of Technology Research
Reactor. This amendment consists of changes to both the license and the
:;gznica1 specifications in response to your application of December 18,

The amendment changes License No. R-97 to authorize you to possess, but
not to use, the fuel from your AGN-201 reactor, License No. R-111, Docket
No. 50-276, which is being decommissioned, and changes your technical
specifications to 1) show a modified organizational structure for the
management of the Nuclear Research Center, and 2) update several terms
used in your text to reflect the current NRC practice and organization.

A copy of the Safety Evaluation is also enclosed.

Sincerely,

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief

Standardization & Special
Projects Branch

Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
1. Amendment No, 6
2. Safety Evaluation

cc w/enclosures:
See next page
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